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September 7, 1977

Tom L. Ingram
P.0. Box 1757
Roswell, NM 88201

Re: White Ranch
#4-pA-33-11-29

Chaves County, NM

Dear Sir:

STATE GEOGLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNGLD

We are returning the enclosed Form C-105 on the subject well for addi-

tional information.

Please complete by filling in the Formation Record from surface to total

depth.

According to Form C-101, this well was permitted as a Siluro-Devonian
0] well and was so located. However, the well was completed as a
Mississippian gas well. Therefore, the non-standard location must be

approved prior to producing the well.

£ you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to

.
call upon me.

Sincerely yours,

S L M |

W.A. Gressett

Supervisor, District 11l
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